
HAVE in PRESENT SIMPLE   

 POSITIVE SENTENCES 

 I have a clever dog.   I have got a clever dog.  

 You have a smart sister.  You have got a smart sister. 

 He has a younger brother.  He has got a younger brother. 

 She has brothers and sisters.   She has got brothers and sisters.  

 We have a big house.  We have got a big house. 

 You have clean shoes.  You have got clean shoes. 

 They have many pets.  They have got many pets. 

  

NEGATIVE SENTENCES 

 I don’t have a clever cat.  I haven’t got a clever cat. 

 You don’t have a smart brother.  You haven’t got a smart brother. 

 He doesn’t have a younger sister.  He hasn’t got a younger sister. 

 She doesn’t have any pets.  She hasn’t got any pets. 

 We don’t have a big garden.  We haven’t got a big garden. 

 You don’t have dirty shoes.  You haven’t got dirty shoes. 

 They don’t have any children.  They haven’t got any children. 

 

ASKING QUESTIONS  

 POSITIVE SENTENCE  QUESTION  NEGATION 

 She has a house. 
 She has got a house. 

 Does she have a house? 
 Has she got a house? 

 No, she does not have a house. 
 No, she hasn’t got a house: 

 They have a car. 
 They have got a car. 
 

 Do they have a car? 
 Have they got a car? 

 No, they don’t have a car. 
 No, they haven’t got a car. 

 


